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FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD 

WASHINGTON 

a d d r e s s o f f i c i a l c o r r e s p o n d e n c e t o 
t h e f e d e r a l r e s e r v e b o a r d 

November 27, 1934 
B-1037 

Dear S i r : 

In connect ion wi th the Board ' s l e t t e r of October 31. 193^. 

X-9004, regard ing the p a r t i c i p a t i o n of a l l Federa l Reserve banks 

in the o p e r a t i o n of the Havana Agency, the a t t a ched statement 

showing the earn ings and expenses of the Havana Agency of the 

Federa l Reserve Bank of A t l an t a may be of i n t e r e s t to yon. As 

you know, dur ing the p e r i o d from September 1, 1923 to December 

31, 1926, the Federal Reserve Bank of Boston a l so opera ted an 

agency a t Havana, Tota l expenses of tha t Agency du r ing the 

per iod amounted to $55,509.82 and t o t a l ea rn ings to $229,759.78. 

Very t r u l y yours , 

Chester M o r r i l l , 
S e c r e t a r y . 

I nc lo su re 

TO THE CHAIRMEN OF ALL FEDERAL RESERVE BAMS 
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